
GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 

National Archives and Records Service 

Washington, D.C. 20408 

  

April 16, 1970 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 
Route 8 
Frederick, Maryland 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

Enclosed are copies of electrostatic copies of documents concerning 

films relating to the autopsy of President Kennedy which we recently 

received from the Secret Service. 

The area on the collar of President Kennedy's shirt which you pointed 

out to Mr. Johnson, in the photograph of the shirt which he showed 

you, is a wrinkle. We prepared the photographs of the shirt and the 
coat to show to researchers instead of the Clothing itself. We do 

not furnish copies or enlargements of these photographs for the same 

reasons that we do not take special photographs of the clothing for 

researchers - to avoid any possible Violation of the agreement with 

the Kennedy family. : 

Sincerely, 

JAMES B. RHOADS 
Archivist of the United States 

Enclosure 

Keep Freedom in Your Future With U.S. Saungs Bonds 

 


